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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Palo Alto, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc. (PHC), a
nonprofit organization, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2023, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of PHC as of June 30, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of PHC and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about PHC's ability to continue as a going concern for
one year after the date that the financial statements are issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
- Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

—  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of PHC's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

— Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

— Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about PHC’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.'s June 30, 2022 financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated January 23,
2023. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2022 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been

derived.
5' M

Campbell, California
December 12, 2023



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2023

(with comparative totals for 2022)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Government grants receivable—Note 3
Grants and contributions receivable —Note 4
Accounts receivable
Loan receivable from related party —Note 9
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Operating lease right-of-use asset—Note 7
Property and equipment, net—Note 4

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Salaries and employee benefits payable
Operating lease liability —Note 7

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions—Note 5

Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See notes to financial statements.

2023 2022
$ 581,411 $ 929,153
743,899 415,868
351,769
319,808 488,084
375,000 450,000
39,487 10,216
249,012
23,174 28,967
$ 2683560 $ 2,322,288
$ 90,258 $ 266,022
357,489 241,024
253,086
700,833 507,046
1,539,184 1,640,113
443,543 175,129
1,982,727 1,815,242
$ 2683560 $ 23227288




Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2023

(with summarized comparative totals for 2022)

Operating Activities

Public Support and Revenue
Government grants
Grants and contributions
In-kind contributions—Note 8
Fees for services
Clinical fees
Interest income
Net assets released from

restrictions

Total Public Support and Revenue

Expenses
New Directions
Clinical services
Supporting services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets
From Operations

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

Without Donor With Donor 2023 2022

Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
$ 3,133,428 % $ 3,133,428 2,841,812
1,928,832 443,543 2,372,375 1,211,046
292,489 292,489 249,842
23,711 23,711 25,108
48,861 48,861 52,597
7,949 7,949 3,927

175,129 (175,129)

5,610,399 268,414 5,878,813 4,384,332
4,326,400 4,326,400 2,743,942
671,444 671,444 952,957
511,449 511,449 196,843
202,035 202,035 72,593
5,711,328 5,711,328 3,966,335
(100,929) 268,414 167,485 417,997
1,640,113 175,129 1,815,242 1,397,245
$ 1,539,184 $ 443,543 $ 1,982,727 1,815,242




Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2023

(with summarized comparative totals for 2022)

Program Services Supporting Services
New Clinical Total Program  Management 2023 2022
Directions Services Services and General Fundraising Total Total
Expenses
Salaries $ 3,072,617 % 201,004 $ 3,273,621 % 227,965 % 161,655 % 3,663,241 $ 2,323,264
Payroll taxes 248,213 16,326 264,539 28,297 14,230 307,066 199,160
Employee benefits 400,531 26,067 426,598 49,239 16,791 492,628 338,314
Total Personnel

Expenses 3,721,361 243,397 3,964,758 305,501 192,676 4,462,935 2,860,738
Professional fees 235,831 402,557 638,388 75,675 3,200 717,263 714,263
Occupancy 121,986 19,614 141,600 4,095 145,695 112,918
Program outreach 64,968 1,373 66,341 9,027 75,368 84,218
Computer 43,778 37 43,815 13,955 57,770 27,500
Supplies 10,248 745 10,993 35,770 46,763 22,137
Transportation 35,545 388 35,933 4,024 39,957 29,725
Telephone 27,472 319 27,791 11,693 444 39,928 31,941
Insurance 16,590 1,566 18,156 16,329 34,485 32,257
Dues and subscriptions 22,486 1,058 23,544 8,232 2,702 34,478 22,285
Office expenses 17,690 17,690 12,486 2,618 32,794 18,386
Interest expense 3,276 309 3,585 4,546 8,131 3,897
Meetings and trainings 3,877 76 3,953 3,185 7,138 3,064
Depreciation 5,793 5,793
Printing 1,292 5 1,297 1,138 395 2,830 3,006

Total Expenses $ 4326400 $ 671444 $ 4997844 $ 511449 $ 202,035 $ 5711328 $ 3,966,335

See notes to financial statements.



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2023

(with comparative totals for 2022)

2023 2022

Cash Flows from Operations
Change in net assets $ 167,485 $ 417,997
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities

Noncash lease expenses (249,012)
Depreciation 5,793
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Government grants receivable (328,031) (148,798)
Grants and contributions receivable (351,769) 175,000
Accounts receivable 168,276 (374,834)
Prepaid expenses and deposits (29,271) 852
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (175,764) 224,718
Salaries and employee benefits payable 116,465 37,140
Operating lease liability 253,086
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (422,742) 332,075
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment (28,967)
Loans to related party (450,000)
Payments on loan to related party 75,000
Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 75,000 (478,967)
Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (347,742) (146,892)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 929,153 1,076,045

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 581,411 $ 929,153

Supplementary Disclosures
Income taxes paid $ $
Interest paid $ 8131 $ 3,897

See notes to financial statements.



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2023

(with comparative totals for 2022)

Note 1—Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization—Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc. (PHC), a Palo Alto-based 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization,
was founded in 2005 as a collaborative venture between the Community Working Group, Palo Alto Medical
Foundation, and Stanford University School of Medicine. Formerly known as Opportunity Health Partners, PHC
opened its medical clinic in 2006 at the Opportunity Center in Palo Alto to provide affordable healthcare to
underserved and at-risk men and women, particularly individuals experiencing homelessness. In 2011, PHC
became a California state licensed clinic, and in 2019 was officially designated as a Federally Qualified Health
Center Lookalike (FQHC-LAL). In 2013, PHC partnered with New Directions, a case management program
previously operated under the Hospital Council of Northern and Central California, to provide community-
based, wraparound services to individuals with complex medical and psychosocial needs.

New Directions—New Directions is a community based, medical social work, and case management program of
PHC for individuals with complex medical and psychosocial needs, many of whom are chronically homeless.
PHC’s case management model and "whatever it takes" philosophy have proven to be effective in reducing the
frequency of emergency room visits and hospital admissions and providing overall improvement to quality of life
for our clients. Referrals to the New Directions program come directly from partner agencies.

Clinical Services—The Clinical Services program is staffed by licensed medical physicians who volunteer their
time offering free primary, preventative, and behavioral healthcare to homeless adults or low-income residents
within Santa Clara County and South San Mateo County. PHC also provides for those with Medi-Cal and
Medicare coverage.

PHC's clinical services offer the following:

- Treatment for common primary care and non-emergent medical conditions

- Psychiatric service available for behavioral conditions

- Substance use treatment including Medication Assisted Treatment

- Community Outreach, including but not limited to health education, harm reduction resources, and basic
needs distribution

- TB tests, flu shots (seasonal), and adult immunizations

- Gynecology services, including PAP and pregnancy testing

Financial Statement Presentation—The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. PHC recognizes
grants and contributions as revenue in the period received. Contributions and net assets are classified on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. The net assets of PHC and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions—Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and that
may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of PHC. These net assets may be
used at the discretion of PHC’s management and the board of directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions—Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors. Some
donor restrictions are temporary in nature; such restrictions that may or will be met either by actions of PHC
and/or the passage of time.




Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements— Continued

Note 1—Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a time restriction expires or a purpose restriction is satisfied, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restriction and are reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions. It is the policy of PHC to record contributions that are restricted by the
donor as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period
recognized.

Measure of Operations—The statement of activities reports all changes in net assets, including changes in net
assets from operating and nonoperating activities. Operating activities consist of activities to provide primary
and mental healthcare and intensive case management for homeless individuals or those at risk of becoming
homeless. Nonoperating activities consist of other revenues not part of PHC’s normal operations. PHC did not
engage in any reportable nonoperating activities during the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

Income Taxes—The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has classified PHC as exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and PHC is exempt from California state income taxes from the
Franchise Tax Board. Accounting standards require an organization to evaluate its tax positions and provide for
a liability for any positions that would not be considered ‘more likely than not” to be upheld under a tax authority
examination. Management has evaluated its tax positions and has concluded that a provision for a tax liability is
not necessary at June 30, 2023 and 2022. Generally, PHC’s information returns remain open for examination for a
period of three (federal) or four (state of California) years from the date of filing.

Cash and Cash Equivalents —PHC considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less
when purchases to be cash equivalents. Cash consists of balances in checking and savings accounts and in
certificates of deposit at banks.

Accounts Receivable —Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from fee for service and clinical
fees, and are stated at the amount that management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management
believes that accounts receivable as of June 30, 2023 and 2022 are fully collectible, and PHC has therefore not
recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts receivable are written off when they are determined to be
uncollectible.

Property and Equipment—Property and equipment are stated at cost or estimated fair market value at date of
gift, and depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of five to seven years.
Amounts over $2,500 are capitalized when such amounts are determined to benefit future periods.

Concentration of Credit Risk—Financial instruments which potentially subject PHC to concentrations of credit
risk consist of cash and cash equivalents, investments in securities, and receivables.

PHC places its cash and cash equivalents with high credit quality financial institutions where the funds are
guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 per institution. Such cash
balances may exceed FDIC insurance limits during the normal course of business.

While PHC is subject to credit risk to the extent any financial institution with which it conducts business is unable
to fulfill contractual obligations on its behalf, PHC’s management has assessed the credit risk associated with its
cash deposits and investments at June 30, 2023 and 2022 and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit
risk with its cash and cash equivalents and investments. However, due to the current risk and uncertainties
affecting financial institutions (see Note 11), the potential related impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this
time.



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements— Continued

Note 1—Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Receivables are due from well-known charitable organizations with substantial assets, government entities and
other entities well-known to PHC. PHC’s management has assessed the credit risk associated with the cash and
cash equivalents balances and receivables outstanding at June 30, 2023 and 2022 and has determined that an
allowance for potential uncollectible amounts is not necessary.

PHC received 37% and 32% of its public support from the County of Santa Clara during the year ended June 30,
2023 and 2022, respectively. A significant reduction in the level of this support may have an adverse effect on the
programs and activities of PHC. Management anticipates that future levels of grants will remain stable.

Recently Adopted Accounting Principles

Leases—In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This amendment is applicable to leases with terms exceeding
12 months and requires organizations that lease assets (lessees) to recognize the assets and related liabilities
for the rights and obligations created by the leases on the statement of financial position. ASU No. 2016-02
defines a lease as a contract or part of a contract that conveys the right to control the use of identified assets
for a period in exchange for consideration. The lessee in a lease is required to initially measure the right-of-
use asset and the lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, as well as capitalize
initial direct costs as part of the right-of-use asset. PHC has adopted ASU No. 2016-02 on a prospective basis
for the year ended June 30, 2023, and has adjusted the presentation of the financial statements accordingly.

Gifts-in-Kind—In September 2020, FASB issued ASU No. 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which requires
increased transparency around the use and valuation of contributed nonfinancial assets (also known as gifts-
in-kind) received by not-for-profit entities. Under the updated guidance, gifts-in-kind are required to be
presented as a separate line item in the statement of activities, apart from contributions of cash or other
financial assets, and to be disaggregated in the notes to the financial statements by the category that depicts
the type of contributed nonfinancial assets. There are additional required disclosures regarding qualitative
information denoting whether the gifts-in-kind were monetized or utilized during the reporting period; the
entity’s policy, if any, about monetizing rather than utilizing contributed nonfinancial assets; and the
valuation techniques and inputs used to arrive at a fair value measure. ASU No. 2020-07 has been adopted by
PHC for the year ended June 30, 2022, on a retrospective basis, which had no material effect on the financial
statements.

Contracts with Customers— Accounting standards require an organization to recognize revenue arising from
contracts with customers at the time the customer obtains control of a contracted goods or service. Other major
provisions include capitalization of certain contract costs, consideration of time value of money in the transaction
price, and allowing estimates of variable consideration to be recognized before contingencies are resolved in
certain circumstances. The guidance also requires enhanced disclosures regarding the nature, amount, timing,
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity’s contracts with customers.

Government Grants—Revenues from government grants are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets as
allowable expenditures under such agreements are incurred or as services are performed, based on the terms of
each grant. The amount expended in excess of reimbursements are reported as government grants receivable.
Amounts received in excess of amounts expended are recorded as deferred revenue.

Grants and Contributions—PHC recognizes all unconditional grants and contributions and promises to give in
the period notified. Grants and contributions are reported as increases without donor restrictions or net assets
with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions.
Unconditional promises to give are recorded as grants and contributions receivable at net realizable value.

9



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements— Continued

Note 1—Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Fees for Services —Fees are recognized at the time services are provided.

Clinical Fees—Clinical fees are recognized at the time clinical services are provided.

In-Kind Contributions—PHC records the value of donated materials and services, which includes donated office
space, professional services, supplies, and use of facilities, at their fair value of donation. Donated services are
recorded at fair value at the date of donation only if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or (b)
require specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by contribution.

Functional Expenses—The costs of providing the various program and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
between the program services and supporting services benefitted. Salaries, employee benefits, and payroll taxes
are allocated on the basis of time and effort. All other functional expenses are allocated directly to the program or
function benefitted.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Comparative Totals for 2022 —The accompanying financial statements include certain prior-year summarized
comparative financial information in total, but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient
detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with PHC’s audited financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2022, from which the summarized information was derived

Reclassifications —Certain amounts in 2022 have been reclassified to conform with the 2023 financial statement
presentation.

Note 2— Availability of Financial Assets and Liquidity

PHC's goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 90 days of operating expenses (approximately
$700,000).

The following represents the availability and liquidity of PHC's financial assets at June 30, 2023 and 2022 to cover
operating expenses for the next fiscal year:

2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents, net of donor restrictions $ 406,282 % 754,024
Government grants receivable 743,899 415,868
Grants and contributions receivable 351,769
Accounts receivable 319,808 488,084

Current Availability of Financial Assets $ 1,821,758 $ 1,657,976

10



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements— Continued

Note 3—Government Grants Receivable

Government grants receivable at June 30, 2023 and 2022 consist of the following:

2023 2022
County of Santa Clara $ 733,316 % 374,283
Health Resources and Services Administration 8,600 41,585
City of Palo Alto 1,983

Totals $ 743,899 $ 415,868

Note 4—Property and Equipment, Net

Net property and equipment at June 30, 2023 and 2022 consists of the following

2023 2022
Vehicles $ 28,967 $ 28,967
Property and Equipment 28,967 28,967
Less accumulated depreciation (5,793)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 23174 $ 28,967

Depreciation for the year ended June 30, 2023 amounted to $5,793. There was no depreciation expense for the
year ended June 30, 2022.

Note 5—Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

2023 2022
Subject to purpose restrictions:
Intensive case management services $ 58,333 % 70,000
Clinic 33,441 52,629
Specific time period 37,500
Psychiatric services 15,000
Total Subject to Purpose Restrictions 91,774 175,129
Subject to time restrictions:
General operations 351,769
Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 443543 $ 175,129

11



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements— Continued

Note 5—Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Continued

Net assets released from donor restrictions for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

2023 2022

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions:

Intensive case management services $ 70,000 $

Clinic 52,629 77,500

Specific time period 37,500

Psychiatric services 15,000
Satisfaction of time restrictions:

Medical respite program 175,000

Total Net Assets Released from Donor Restrictions $ 175,129 $ 252,500

Note 6 —Employee Benefit Plan

PHC has adopted a 401(k) defined contribution plan (the Plan) that covers employees who are at least 21 years of
age and have completed 1,000 hours of service in 12 months of employment. Participants may elect to defer up to
80% of their annual salaries under the Plan, subject to Internal Revenue Service limitations. The Plan provides for
matching of 100% of deferrals up to the first 6% of compensation. Employees vest immediately in all voluntary
contributions to the Plan. PHC'’s contribution to the Plan was $100,667 and $63,894 for the years ended June 30,
2023 and 2022.

Note 7—Commitments

During the year ended June 30, 2023, PHC signed an operating lease for its administrative office space which
expires August 2025. The lease requires monthly payments of $10,181 with 3.5% increases in the second and third
years.

With the adoption of ASU 2016-02 in the year ended June 30, 2023, an operating lease right-of-use asset and an
operating lease liability were recorded relating to this operating lease using the lease term and monthly rental
amounts, and a discount rate of 9.25%, amounted to $340,386 and $340,386, respectively.

Future minimum annual rental commitments by year for operating leases with maturities greater than one year
from June 30, 2023, are as follows.

Year Ending June 30,
2024 $ 126,085
2025 126,085
2026 21,102
Gross Rental Payments 273,272
Less etfect of discounting (20,186)

Operating Lease Liability $ 253,086

Rental expenses relating to the lease totaled $100,074 during the year ended June 30, 2023.

12



Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements— Continued

Note 8 —In-Kind Contributions

In-kind contributions of $292,489 and $249,842 for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, have been
recorded in the without donor restricted in-kind contributions caption of the statement of activities at their fair
value and included in the statement of functional expenses as follows:

2023 2022
Professional fees $ 272,875 % 234,962
Occupancy 19,614 14,880

Totals $ 292489 $ 249,842

PHC recognized in-kind professional services of $272,875 and $234,962 during the years ended June 30, 2023 and
2022, respectively, for medical services valued at approximately $200 per hour.

PHC recognized in-kind occupancy of $19,614 and $14,880 during the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022,
respectively, for the use of its 496 square foot clinic in downtown Palo Alto valued at $2.50 per square foot.

Note 9 —Related Party Transactions

PHC enters into various intercompany transactions with Downtown Streets, Inc. (DST), a separate nonprofit
organization with two common officers of PHC through January 2023. PHC shares certain common expenses
with DST to receive volume discounts, with PHC’s purchases reimbursed to DST; such expenses during the years
ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 amounted $46,250 and $113,083, respectively.

PHC contracted with DST for fee for services during the year ended June 30, 2023 in the amount of $23,711. There
were no fees for services during the year ended June 30, 2022.

PHC issued a series of interest free short-term loans to DST during the year ended June 30, 2022 which totaled
$450,000. Although there are no specific payment timeline terms, the note shall be paid in full no later than
January 31, 2026. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2023 and 2022, was $375,000 and $450,000.

PHC previously subleased its administrative office from DST under a month-to-month lease; such rental expense
paid during the year ended June 30, 2022 totaled $86,000. During the year ended June 30, 2023, PHC no longer
subleased from DST.

Note 10—Risks and Uncertainties

In March 2023 the shut-down of certain financial institutions raised economic concerns over disruption in the U.S.
banking system. The U.S. government took certain actions to strengthen public confidence in the U.S. banking
system, however, there can be no certainty that the actions taken by the U.S. government will be effective in
mitigating the effects of financial institution failures on the economy, which may include limits on access to
short-term liquidity in the near term or other adverse effects. As noted in Note 1, PHC maintains cash and cash
equivalents balances in excess of federally insured limits. Given the uncertainty of the situation, the related
financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.
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Peninsula Healthcare Connection, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements— Continued

Note 11— Subsequent Events

Subsequent to year end, PHC was eligible and applied for employee retention credits (ERC) in the amount of
$113,628. PHC also intends to apply for additional ERC funding.

Management evaluated all activities of PHC through December 12, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued and concluded that other than the ERC funding described above, no other
material subsequent events have occurred that would require adjustment to the financial statements or disclosure
in the notes to the financial statements.

14
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A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2021 , and ending 06-30-2022

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
|_ Address change ZI(E)'\II\JIuSg‘II:IAOI—IIIE?I\II_gHCARE
[~ Name change 20-2886131
I_ Initial return Doing business as
Final
[return/terminated E Telephone number
I_ Amended return Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite
|_ Application pendingll 33 ENCINA AVENUE 103 (650) 853-0321
City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
PALO ALTO, CA 94301 G Gross receipts $ 4,134,490
F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for
ELFREDA STRYDOM subordinates? I_ Yes|\7 No
33 ENCINA AVENUE 103 H(b) Are all subordinates [MYes [ No
PALO ALTO,CA 94301 included?
I Tax-exempt status: IF 501(c)(3) I_ 501(c) () A (insert no.) ||_ 4947(a)(1) or I_ 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions.

H(c i
J Website:® WWW.PENINSULAHCC.ORG (€) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization: [w* Corporation [~ Trust[ Association [ Other @ L Year of formation: 2006 | M State of legal domicile: CA

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
PENINSULA HEALTHCARE CONNECTION (PHC) PROMOTES INTEGRATED PRIMARY AND MENTAL HEALTHCARE AND
INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT FOR HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS OR THOSE AT RISK OF BECOMING HOMELESS IN SANTA
E CLARITA COUNTY, REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY.
£
%
o 2 Check this box I'r if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
ﬁ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVl, line ta) . . . . . . . . 3 10
@ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . . 4 9
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (PartV, line2a) . . . . . . 5 29
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . .« .« « .« + « « « . . . . 6 10
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line12 . . . . . . . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, PartI, line11 . . .+ .« .« .« .+ .+ . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
& 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line1h) . . . . . . . . . 3,302,601 3,364,229
g Program service revenue (PartVIll, line2g) . . . . . . . . . 63,162 766,334
é 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d) . . . . 1,213 3,927
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 0 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 3,366,976 4,134,490
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . . . . . 0 0
$ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 2,381,811 2,860,738
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . . . 0 0
i b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 72,593
o 17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . 560,690 855,755
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,942,501 3,716,493
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . 424,475 417,997
= $ Beginning of Current End of Year
E% Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« . . 1,642,433 2,322,288
EE 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . .+ .+« .« .+ « .« . . 245,188 507,046
zI-z,l- 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 . . . . . 1,397,245 1,815,242

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge.

2023-02-23
Signature of officer Date
Sign
Here ELFREDA STRYDOM CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER
}Type or print name and title
Print/T ! P 's si t Dat PTIN
rint/Type preparer's name reparer's signature ate Check I— if
- P01358141
Paid self-employed
Firm's name ™ QUIGLEY & MIRON Firm's EIN ™ 32-0530003
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address ® 3550 WILSHIRE BLVD 1660 Phone no. (213) 639-3550
LOS ANGELES, CA 90010
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) - . . . .+ .« .+ .+ .« . IFYes ||_No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) Page 2
Part 1l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partill . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . Iw_*

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

PENINSULA HEALTHCARE CONNECTION (PHC), A PALO ALTO BASED 501(C)(3) NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION, WAS FOUNDED IN
2005 AS A COLLABORATIVE VENTURE BETWEEN THE COMMUNITY WORKING GROUP, PALO ALTO MEDICAL FOUNDATION, AND
STANFORD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE. FORMERLY KNOWN AS OPPORTUNITY HEALTH PARTNERS, PHC OPENED ITS
MEDICAL CLINIC IN 2006 AT THE OPPORTUNITY CENTER IN PALO ALTO TO PROVIDE AFFORDABLE HEALTHCARE TO
UNDERSERVED AND AT-RISK MEN AND WOMEN, PARTICULARLY INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS. IN 2011, PHC
BECAME A CALIFORNIA STATE LICENSED CLINIC, AND IN 2019 WAS OFFICIALLY DESIGNATED AS A FEDERALLY QUALIFIED
HEALTH CENTER LOOKALIKE (FQHC-LAL). IN 2013, PHC PARTNERED WITH NEW DIRECTIONS, AN INTENSIVE CASE
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM PREVIOUSLY OPERATED UNDER THE HOSPITAL COUNCIL OF NORTHERN AND CENTRAL CALIFORNIA,
TO PROVIDE COMMUNITY-BASED, WRAPAROUND SERVICES TO INDIVIDUALS WITH COMPLEX MEDICAL AND PSYCHOSOCIAL
NEEDS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . .+« + .+ 4 4 e e e e e e e I-Yes w No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SErvices? . . « 4 4 4 s w a s e e wa e e e a e e e e I_Yesv‘No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,508,980 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 77,706 )

NEW DIRECTIONS IS AN AWARD-WINNING, COMMUNITY BASED, SOCIAL WORK CASE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM OF PENINSULA HEALTHCARE CONNECTION FOR
INDIVIDUALS WITH COMPLEX MEDICAL AND PSYCHOSOCIAL NEEDS, MANY OF WHOM ARE CHRONICALLY HOMELESS. OUR INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT MODEL
AND "WHATEVER IT TAKES" PHILOSOPHY HAVE PROVEN TO BE EFFECTIVE IN REDUCING THE FREQUENCY OF EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS AND HOSPITAL
ADMISSIONS, AND PROVIDING OVERALL IMPROVEMENT TO QUALITY OF LIFE FOR OUR CLIENTS. REFERRALS TO THE NEW DIRECTIONS PROGRAM COME DIRECTLY
FROM PARTNER AGENCIES.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 938,077 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 77,706 )

PHC'S CLINICAL SERVICES IS STAFFED BY LICENSED MEDICAL PHYSICIANS WHO VOLUNTEER THEIR TIME OFFERING FREE PRIMARY, PREVENTATIVE, AND MENTAL
HEALTHCARE TO HOMELESS ADULTS OR LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS WITHIN SANTA CLARA COUNTY. WE ALSO PROVIDES FOR THOSE WITH MEDI-CAL AND MEDICARE
COVERAGE.PHC'S CLINICAL SERVICES OFFER THE FOLLOWING:- TREATMENT FOR COMMON PRIMARY CARE AND NON-EMERGENT MEDICAL CONDITIONS-
PSYCHIATRIC SERVICE AVAILABLE FOR MENTAL CONDITIONS- TB TESTS, FLU SHOTS (SEASONAL), AND ADULT IMMUNIZATIONS- LIMITED SPECIALTY SERVICES;
ASSISTANCE WITH SPECIALIST REFERRALS- GYNECOLOGY SERVICES, INCLUDING PAP AND PREGNANCY TESTING

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses & 3,447,057

Form 990 (2021)
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12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

21

Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions. E 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 No
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll . No
5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete N
Schedule D,Part | &l .. e 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 8 No
complete Schedule D, Part Il &)
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt No
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV k.7 9
Did tHe otrganization’, difectly ot thtough a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,” complete Yes
Schedule D, Part VI. e e e . 11a
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X line 12 that is 5% or more of No
its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl E . 11b
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of No
its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil & .o 1ic
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets No
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX w&l 1id
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e N
o
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 11f | Yes
ffiaYﬁe"Wﬁlggtiswéﬁﬂﬁrpséﬁ%ﬂa)ﬁeﬁndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 12b No
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional E
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign 14b N
investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV °
Did the organization*report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for N
any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . .. 15 °
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions.
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 N
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. C e e e e e e °
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a No
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 22 N
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III e e e °
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," 23 Yes
complete Schedule J
24a Did the organization have a tax- exempt bond issue W|th an outstandlng prlnC|paI amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a v e e e e e e e e 24a °
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? P e e e e e P e . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 5'01(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a No
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? I'f 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |
26 Did the organization-report-any-amount on Part X; line 5-or 22 fer receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled 26 No
entity or family member of any of these persons?
27 Hidvese sygRletriSahs et £@Tdht or other assistance to any-current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, 27 No
or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons?
If "Yes," completeSchedule L,Part Il
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a No
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .
28b No
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If "Yes," N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . e e e e e e e e e e e 28c °
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 No
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? 30 °
31 gl Yﬂ‘fe &%ﬂ‘?ﬁlﬁ?ﬁﬁaﬁlﬂﬁe “terminate,"or dissblve and cease operations? If"Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part | 31 No
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete N
Schedule N, Part Il . 32 °
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 33 °
34 {{a¥ahe cvypiatatsheditéd E8hy-tax-exempt or taxable entity? If-"Yes," comﬁte Schedule R, Part ll, III, or IV, 34 | ves
and Part V, line 1 &)
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
b If ‘Yes’ to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 e . 36 0
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? y
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . 38 es
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVv . r
Yes No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 11
b Enter'the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 0
c¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered

by thisreturn . . . . . . 4 . o h e e e e e 2a 29
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?If "No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 4a No

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
b ctees)t)@nter the name of the foreign country: M
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

5a (TEARe organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« .« . 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . 0w e e e e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 8282? . . . .+« . h a e e e e e e e e e e 7c No
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If'the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . . 4 h e e e e e e e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . « +« + &« + 4 x4 4 e e e e e e e e e | 7n
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the s
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring orgahizdtions ntaintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667? 9a
Did tHe sponsorihg drgahizdtion make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
11 SEibAS01(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . 14a No
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 No
16 If tYesprgerizhtdnsanuetooatiomd filesEitrtioh720hj8chédulleeNsection 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 No

Yes omplete Form 4720, Schedule
17 Sectloﬁ 581?8(21) organ?zat?éns Di the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any activities 17

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49532 .
If "Yes," complete Form 6069

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to lines

or. 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes i edule O. See instructions.
Check if Sc?\ guﬁ]eOcontamsa response or no?e to any’line’in tgis ﬂér‘?‘iﬂ P |7

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 10
Yf®ere are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing
body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . .+ .« .+ + &+« a4 4. e 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was 4 No
Bladthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . . . . . . .+ 4 4w 44w e e e 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body? P .
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following:
The governing body? . . .+ .« « + &+ 4 4 e e wa e a e 8a | Yes
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is'there dny officer, 'diréctof, trustée, dr key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Interna/ Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ . . 10a No
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . .+ &+ & v 4 4w 4w 4w e w4 w4 w . l11a Yes

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the orgahization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . . . . . .+ . 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? . . . . . v 4 4w e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this was done . . +« « « &« &« « o« a ww e e e 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .« .« . . 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . .+ .+ . .+ . . 15a | Yes

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . .+ .+ +« « + + « « « &« 4 15b | Yes

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . + + 4 v 4w 16a No

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filedk
CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T
(section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that
apply.

I_ Own website |7 Another's website |\7 Upon request I_ Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of

interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
BPTHE ORGANIZATION 33 ENCINA AVENUE 103 PALO ALTO,CA94301(650) 853-0321

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 7

Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . . . P e e e e e e |-

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year.
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from
the
organization and any related organizations.
# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

I_ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless| compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person is both an officer from the from related compensation

any hours for and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
rel.atez?l o5 | — _Q.. = T [ (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization
organizations ag_ 5 [Z)|r |25 (2| MISC/1099- MISC/1099- and related
below dotted = =. % 8 |o %ﬁ 3 NEC) NEC) organizations
line) Eg |5 |73 |1€4 (B
go o T |
= Z _E =]
a8 = [ =
= L
T % @
B
] 16}
=%
(1) DR DONALD A BARR 2.00
............................................................................ X X 0 0 0
BOARD SECRETARY
(2) PAUL TAYLOR 3.00
............................................................................ X X 0 0 0
BOARD CHAIR
(3) DONA TVERSKY MDMPH 2.00
............................................................................ X X 0 0 0
BOARD TREASURER
(4) PASTOR PAUL BAINS 1.00
............................................................................ X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(5) STEVE EMISLE 1.00
............................................................................ X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(6) MELINDA GOLDEN 1.00
............................................................................ X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(7) LISA KEAMY 1.00
............................................................................ X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(8) LINDA LENOIR 1.00
............................................................................ X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(9) LARS OSTERBERG 1.00
............................................................................ X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(10) EILEEN RICHARDSON 40.00
................................................................... aa TrrTrTErmmemaaas X X 81,229 148,124 23,357
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 40.00
(11) ELFREDA STRYDOM 40.00
................................................................... aa TrrTrTErmmemaaas X 67,952 138,941 20,665
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 40.00

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person is both an officer from the from related compensation

any hours for and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations from the
rel.atet?l oz — g =TT | 2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization and
organizations ag_ S |1ZE2g |2 MISC/1099- MISC/1099- related
below dotted | = = 22 |e EE 3 NEC) NEC) organizations
line) E2 |5 (7|3 T
ge |2 D (Eao
L T @ [=] (=]
c o k =3
2|2 [°| &
A @
T
= 1
=%
ib Sub-Total . . . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . L3
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . L
dTotal (addlinesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . > 149,181 287,065 44,022

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization & 0

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual « +« « &« &« &« & & & & &« &« = 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual 4 Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for

services rendered to the organization?If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person « « « « &« &« & = 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(R) (B) ©)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ® 0

Form 990 (2021)
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Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVIIl . . . .

A

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
tax under sections
512 - 514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants, and OtherAmt Similar Amounts

b Membership dues .

Fundraising events

c
d Related organizations
e
f

h Total. Add lines la-1f

la Federated campaigns . . 1a

Government grants (contributions) ie

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included

above
g Noncash contributions included in

lines 1a - 1f:$

ib

id

2,153,183

1f

1,211,046

1g

3,364,229

Program Sarvice Revenue

Business Code

2a FEE FOR SERVICE 621300

713,737

713,737

b CLINICAL FEES 621300

52,597

52,597

f All other program service revenue.

9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . . . . 766,334

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other

495V AFPOMNT estment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . L3

3,927

3,927

(i) Real (ii) Personal

6a Gross rents 6a

b Less: rental
expenses 6b

c Rental
income or 6c

dq\f’eis?entalincomeor(loss). P

(i) Securities (ii) Other®

7a Gross amount
from sales of 7a
assets other
than inventory

b Less: costor
other basis and
sales expenses

7b

¢ Gain or (loss) 7c

d Netgainor(loss) . . . . . . .+ . . -

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line18 . . . .
8a

b Less: direct expenses 8b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . .

9a Gross income from gaming
activities. 9a

See Part 1V, line 19 ..
Less: direct expenses 9b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . -

10a Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances . 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold 10b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .
| 3

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . .

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . -

4,134,490

766,334

0 3,927

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 10

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

v

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) ®) (©) (D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
i ) expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic individuals. See
Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations,
foreign governments, and foreign individuals. See Part IV,
lines 15 and 16.

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and 175,183 117,536 57,647
key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . . . 2,158,544 2,062,604 40,720 55,220

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 57,341 56,151 948 242
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 270,510 252,669 9,201 8,640
10 Payroll taxes . . .+ .+« .+ .« .+ . . . 199,160 179,529 13,891 5,740

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b Legal
c Accounting . . . . .+ . 4 ... 39,500 16,500 23,000

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment management fees

g Other (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 439,801 407,220 31,000 1,581
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule
0)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 83,897 77,747 6,062 88

14 Information technology

15 Royalties
16 Occupancy .« .+ « & o« 4w a e 98,038 98,038
17 Travel . . .« .+ + + . e e e 29,725 29,686 39

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any
federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest . . . . . o+ . . . . . 3,897 3,897

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance . . . 32,257 22,914 9,343

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered above
(List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 24e
amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list
line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a PROGRAM OUTREACH 84,218 83,136 1,082
b DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 22,285 17,330 4,955

c SUPPLIES 22,137 22,100 37

d

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,716,493 3,447,057 196,843 72,593

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here & ||_ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720).

Form 990 (2021)
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

-

A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 575,709 1 425,540
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 500,336 2 503,613
3 Pledges dnd grahts Fecéivable, net 175,000 3 415,868
4 Accounts receivable, net 380,320 4 488,084
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 5
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Laans and other.receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
w| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 450,000
=
E-: Inventories for sale or use 8
& 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5,100 9 4,336
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 28,967
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 0 0| 10c 28,967
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 5968| 15 5,880
16 Total'assets.” Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 1,642,433 16 2,322,288
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 245,188 17 507,046
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
w| 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
Q
4=|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
—= key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
=] ! .
o controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=23  sécured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 25
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17 - 24).
Complete Part X of Schedule D
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 245,188 | 26 507,046
E; Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here & |\7 and complete
2 lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
T [27 Net assets without donor restrictions 1,144,745 27 1,640,113
]
[
E 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 252,500 28 175,129
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here ™ [ and
E complete lines 29 through 33.
o 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
Eﬁ: 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 30
&" 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
%] 32 Total net assets or fund balances 1,397,245( 32 1,815,242
£33 Totalliabilities dnd het "assets/fund bdlances 1,642,433| 33 2,322,288

Form 990 (2021)
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Part XI Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

-

©W 0O N O 1 A W N =

10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1 4,134,490
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3,716,493
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 417,997
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 1,397,245
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
Donated services and use of facilities 6
Investment expenses 7
Prior period adjustments 8
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32, column| 10 1,815,242

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

[

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |_ Cash ||7Accrua| |_Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If ‘Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|_ Separate basis |_ Consolidated basis |_ Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If ‘Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|7 Separate basis I_ Consolidated basis I_ Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes No
2a No
2b Yes
2c Yes
3a No
3b

Form 990 (2021)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

I Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization
PENINSULA HEALTHCARE
CONNECTION INC
m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

Employer identification number

20-2886131

1 I- A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 f A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 I- A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 I_ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 I- An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 f A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 |7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 I_ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

|- An agricultural research organization described in 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college or
university or a non-land grant college of agriculture. See instructions. Enter the name, city, and state of the college or university:

10 I- An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support
from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 |_ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |- An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |- Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b f Type I1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |_ Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |- Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is
not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |- Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iiif) Type of (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of (vi) Amount of
organization organization listed in your governing monetary support | other support (see
(described on lines document? (see instructions) instructions)
1- 10 above (see
instructions))
Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat. No. 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization failed to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

S

ection A. Public Support

Calendar year

(or
1

fiscal year beginning in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grant.") .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge..
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
. .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4.

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

1,930,786

2,065,050

3,363,276

3,302,601

4,052,857

14,714,570

1,930,786

2,065,050

3,363,276

3,302,601

4,052,857

14,714,570

1,576,834

13,137,736

Section B. Total Support

Cal

endar year

(or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

11

12
13

Amounts from line 4.

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business is regularly carried
on.

Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.).

Total support. Add lines 7 through
10

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

1,930,786

2,065,050

3,363,276

3,302,601

4,052,857

14,714,570

77

303

1,213

3,927

5,520

90

232

778

1,100

14,721,190

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .

| 12 |

653,779

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here .

al

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . 14 89.240 %
15 Public support percentage for 2020 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . P 15 91.970 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . e e . FP
b 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . e e e e e e e . P'l_
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . e
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . .I*l_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions . l*l_

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part
II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
?::ef'l’s‘:;’l “’,2: beginning In) * (a) 2017 (b)2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year.

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b.

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c
from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

f::";'l‘s‘i:’l ‘;:grr beginning in) B (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6.
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from
businesses acquired after June 30,
1975.

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included on
line 10b, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on.

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,

11, and 12.).
14 Fir’st 5 years). If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box andstophere. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... F
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . 15
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part III, line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . .. 18
19a 331/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . I*l_
b 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and line 18
is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . Pl_
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . . I"'l_

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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. L1a®A Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, of Part I, complete Sections A and B. If you

checked

Page 4

checked box 12d, of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

box 12b, of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E. If you

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization
was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer lines
3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If "Yes” and if
you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,” answer
lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to anyone
other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or
more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "“Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990) .

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7? If
“Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified
persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)
(1) or (2))? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings).

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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11

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 11c
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in
Part VI

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the officers, directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax
year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint
and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions,
if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "“Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the supporting
organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or
management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported

Yes

No

Se&6H“D°Af/ Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how the
organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in line 2 above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or
assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations

Yes

No

SedR6H E.TypEIF1 Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a I_ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b ™
<™

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see

instructions)

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify those
supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the
organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities
constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described on line 2a, above constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or
more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations?If "Yes" or "No", provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each of
its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI. the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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1

I- Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

A |(h|WIN|[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held
for production of income (see instructions)

o |h|WIN |=

N

Other expenses (see instructions)

N

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for
short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

ib

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

id

o |lafo|jTo|y

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

N

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

W

»

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, see
instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0 IN|[|®

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

R (N[ junn | b

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

||, |W[IN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions)

Qlun|(h|WI|IN|=

N

|- Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting

(continued)

Section DU BREVABEABRS Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in 2
excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide 8
details in Part VI). See instructions
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 10
R oD R R R B (ii) (i)
Section E Dls.trl?Ut::.on Allocations Excess Di(slt)ributions Underdistributions Distributable
(see instructions) Pre-2021 Amount for 2021

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021
(reasonable cause required-- explain in Part VI

See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021:

From 2016.

From 2018.

From 2019.

3
a
b From 2017.
c
d
e

From 2020.

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2021 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2016 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D, line 7:
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2021, if any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2.
If the amount is greater than zero, explain in Part VI

See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1. If the amount is greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines
3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017.

Excess from 2018.

Excess from 2019,

Excess from 2020.

ola|o|T|o

Excess from 2021.

Schedule A (Form 990) (2021)
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV,
Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V,
Section B, line 1e; Part V Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990)
* Complete if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, 2 02 1
Part1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PENINSULA HEALTHCARE

CONNECTION INC 20-2886131

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year .

1
2
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4
5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds are
the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . . . . . I_ Yes I_ No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only for
charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . 0 00000000 Lo I-Yesl_No
lm Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
I_ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) ||_ Preservation of an historically important land area

r Protection of natural habitat r Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. | Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o o0 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 2d

historic structure listed in the National Register .

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ®

a4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ®

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . ||_ Yes I_ No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the
year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)
(B)(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . .« « v v v v v i e e e e e e [T Yes [ No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . « . . « . .« o v v v v v v v kg

(ii)Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . « . « « .« « . . . i e e e e e s e e e

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, linel. . . . . . . . . . . . . oo .. kg
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . «. « .« . . . . . . . . e e s e e S
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

52283D
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a |_ Public exhibition d |_ Loan or exchange programs

|_ Scholarly research = b
c |_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. . . ||_ Yes I_ No

(-1a®\A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990,
Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e i i oo T Yes T No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: Amount
C Beginning balance. . . . . . . . . . e e 1c
d Additions during the year. . . . . . . . . .t e e e e e e e e 1d
€ Distributions during the year. . . . . . . . . . ... le
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . .. e 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account IiabiIity?“_ Yes I_ No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . ... I_

CEIA A Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
I (@) Current year | (b) Prior year I (c) Two years back |(d) Three years backl (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment &

Permanent endowment I

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations . . . .+ + « « + 4« 4 4 a4 w o a e 3a(i)
(ii) Related organizations . .« +« « + . 4 e 4 e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" on 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

X148 Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (other) | (€) Accumulated depreciation (d) Book value
(investment)

1a Land

b Buildings

c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . 28,967 28,967

e Other PR
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . > 28,967
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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14281 Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book

(c) Method of valuation:

value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3)Other

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(B)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

Part Investments - Program Related.
VIII Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 13.)

m Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f.

See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 25.)

=

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part

XIII IF

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per

Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 4,384,332
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b 249,842
c Recoveries of prior yeargrants . . . .+ +« .+« o+ o« o« . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d . . . . . . .+ . .« .« .+« 4 4 a 4 e e 2e 249,842
3 Subtract line 2e fromlinel . . . . . . . .+ . 4 4w e e 3 4,134,490
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . .+ + « « « & &« & W 4b
Add lines4aand4b . . . . . . . . . . 00w e e 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . . . . 5 4,134,490

Im Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . .+ . . 1 3,966,335
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2a 249,842

b  Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Otherlosses . . . .+ + « + & 44w e e a e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . .+ .+ +« + &+« 44 e w e aaa 2e 249,842

3 Subtract line 2e fromlinel . . . .+ .+ .+ + & & 4 4 44w a e a o aw 3 3,716,493

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b | 4a |

b Other (Describe in Part XIIIL.) | 4b | | |

c Addlinesd4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 4w a e e e e 4c 0

[},

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 3,716,493

Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

PART X, LINE 2: ACCOUNTING STANDARDS REQUIRE AN ORGANIZATION TO EVALUATE ITS TAX POSITIONS
AND PROVIDE A LIABILITY FOR ANY POSITIONS THAT WOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED '"MORE
LIKELY THAN NOT' TO BE UPHELD UNDER A TAX AUTHORITY EXAMINATION. MANAGEMENT
HAS EVALUATED ITS TAX POSITIONS AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT A PROVISION FOR A TAX
LIABILITY IS NOT NECESSARY AT JUNE 30, 2022. GENERALLY, THE ORGANIZATION'S
INFORMATION RETURNS REMAIN OPEN FOR EXAMINATION FOR A PERIOD OF THREE
(FEDERAL) OR FOUR (STATE OF CALIFORNIA) YEARS FROM THE DATE OF FILING.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
* Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.
= Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization
PENINSULA HEALTHCARE

CONNECTION INC 20-2886131
m Questions Regarding Compensation

1a

2021

Open to Public

Inspection
Employer identification number

Check the appropiate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

|_ First-class or charter travel |_ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|_ Travel for companions |_ Payments for business use of personal residence
|_ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments |_ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

|_ Discretionary spending account |_ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on Line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on Line 1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
I_ Written employment contract

|_ Independent compensation consultant |_ Compensation survey or study

|7 Form 990 of other organizations

P Compensation committee

IF Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . L

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes". to any.of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The organization? . .

Any related organization? .

If "Yes," on line 5a or 5b, descrlbe in Part III

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? .
Any related organization? . A
If "Yes," on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III.

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part IIT .

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958-6(c)? .

Yes | No

ib

2
4a No
4b No
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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Page 2

m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2, 1099-MISC compensation, | (C) Retirement [(D) Nontaxable| (E) Total of (F)
and/or 1099-NEC and other benefits columns Compensation in
(i) Base (i) (i) Other deferred (B)(i)-(D) column (B)
compensation Bonus & reportable compensation reported as
incentive compensation deferred on prior
compensation Form 990
1EILEEN RICHARDSON (i) 81,229 0 0 4,205 383 85,817 0
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER e [ e cccc | e e mm e e | mmme e meece] mmmmemee ] mmmeece ] mmme e a2
(i) oo e - === | === | === -
148,124 8,887 9,882 166,893
2ELFREDA STRYDOM 0] 67,952 0 0 2,063 383 70,398 0
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER e [ e mccc | e e em e e | mmmeemeece] mmmmeeee ] mmmmece | mmme e e a2
(i) cooT e i === | === | === -
138,941 0 0 8,337 9,882 157,160 0

Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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m Supplemental Information
part for any additional information.

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this

Explanation

Return Reference

Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 02 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury * Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PENINSULA HEALTHCARE

CONNECTION INC

Return

Reference

20-2886131

Explanation

FORM 990, | ACOPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWS
PART VI, FORM 990 IN DETAIL BEFORE IT IS MADE AVAILABLE TO THE FULL BOARD. THESE PROCESSES ARE PERFORMED PRIOR TO
SECTIONB, | SIGNATURE.

LINE 11B

FORM 990, | ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS ARE REQUIRED ANNUALLY TO UPDATE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.
PART VI,

SECTION B,

LINE 12C

FORM 990, | THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DETERMINES THE COMPENSATION OF THE OFFICERS BASED ON PERFORMANCE AND

PART VI, COMPARIBILITY DATA.

SECTION B,

LINE 15

FORM 990, PENINSULA HEALTHCARE CONNECTION INC. PROVIDES GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PART VI, UPON REQUEST.

SECTIONC,

LINE 19

FORM 990, | OTHER: PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 407,220. MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 31,000. FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
PART IX, 1,581. TOTAL EXPENSES 439,801.

LINE 11G

FORM 990, | THE PROCESS REMAINS UNCHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR

PART XII,

LINE 2C

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) * Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2 02 1

B Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number |
PENINSULA HEALTHCARE
CONNECTION INC 20-2886131

IZIXEN 1dentification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

a (b) () (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling Section
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity 512(b)
(13)
controlled
entity?
Yes| No
(1)DOWNTOWN STREETS INC END HOMELESSNESS BY CA 501(C)(3) LINE 11 NONE No
1671 THE ALAMEDA SUITE 306 RESTORING HUMAN DIGNITY

AND REBUILDING LIVES
SAN JOSE, CA 95126
20-5242330

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2021


http://www.irs.gov/form990

Schedule R (Form 990) 2021

Page 2

EZIXEiE] Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

Part 1V, line 34,

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary
activity

(c) (d)
Legal Direct
domicile controlling
(state or entity
foreign
country)

excluded from tax

(e)
Predominant
income(related,
unrelated,

under sections
512-514)

(f)
Share of
total
income

(9) (h) (i) (k)
Share of Disproprtionate Code V-UBI General or Percentage
end-of- allocations? amount in managing ownership

year box 20 of partner?

assets Schedule K-
1
(Form 1065)
Yes No Yes No

m Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization

34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)
Primary activity

()
Legal
domicile

(state or foreign

country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Type of entity | Share of total
(Ccorp, S income
corp,
or trust)

(9)
Share of end-
of-year
assets

(h)

Percentage
ownership

(i)
Section 512(b)(13)
controlled entity?

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2021



Schedule R (Form 990) 2021 Page 3
1AVl Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii)annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity - 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) - ib No
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) - 1c No
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id | Yes
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) - ig No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) - 1h No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) - 1i No
J Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) - 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Pérformance’of Services or 'membership of fuhdraising solicitations by related organization(s) Im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) - in| Yes
0 Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) - 1o | Yes
Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses - 1p | Yes
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses - 1q No
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) - ir No
S Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) - 1s No
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1)DOWNTOWN STREETS INC 86,000 DIRECT
(2)DOWNTOWN STREETS INC 113,083 DIRECT
(3)DOWNTOWN STREETS INC 175,000 DIRECT
(4)DOWNTOWN STREETS INC 450,000 DIRECT

Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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1Al Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
Primary
activity

()
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Predominant
income
(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections 512-
514)

Ar

(e)
e all partners
section
501(c)(3)

organizations?

Yes

(f)
Share of
total
income

(9)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)

Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes

(i)
Code V-UBI
amount in
box 20
of Schedule
K-1
(Form 1065)

(6)]

General or
managing
partner?

Yes

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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-1a Al Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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